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Hugh

There are now, from memory, seven cases in which we have advised that further diclosure
should be made. However it does not necessarily follow that this will give rise to 7 appeals.
It is about ensuring that we have done what should have been done during the course of
the cases.

Martin.

From: Hugh Flemington [: GRO

Sent: 17 July 2013 16:56

To: martin smith

Subject: Re: Harry Bowyer's Advice in relation to Hitesh Hirani

Can't see on bb but is the 3rd one you recommend contacting?

From: martin smith [ GRO

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 02:24 PM

To: Hugh Flemington; Susan Crichton

Cc: Rodric Williams; Jarnail A Singh

Subject: Harry Bowyer's Advice in relation to Hitesh Hirani

Hugh,

Please find attached a copy of Harry's advice in relation to Hitesh Hirani.

Kind regards,

Martin.

Martin Smith

Direct; GRO

GRO

CartwrightKing
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Nottingham | Birmingham | Derby | Leicester | Sheffield | Newcastle Gateshead

Majority House, 51 Lodge Lane, Derby, DE1 3HB

www.cartwrightking.co.uk

This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received
this in error please delete this message and let us know by email or telephone.

A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation
Authority No:312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295.

Save a tree - and only print emails that you have to.

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from
your system.

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT,
LONDON EC4Y 0HQ with the registered company number 04138203
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